Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to Planning application
finder (arun.gov.uk).
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From: Emma Morrison I

Sent: 20 November 2025 14:22
To: Hebe Smith <Hebe.Smith@arun.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Application AL/98/25/PL - Shop Around The Clock And Aldingbourne Post Office, Westergate
Street

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Hi Hebe,



| am told that the lift takes 30 seconds to go up or down. It would not be continuous but would be used
periodically and kept up or down while cages are moved into the BOH area or unloaded from the truck as
applicable. | expect that there would be several minutes between trips.

Deliveries which utilise the lift would only take place during daytime hours, | believe these would be between 7
amand 8 pm.

Finally, the lift has not yet been installed.

Kind regards,

Emma Morrison
Planner - Planning
My working days are Tuesday to Friday

First Floor | South Wing | Equinox North | Great Park Road | Almondsbury | Bristol | BS32 4QL

PEGASUS
GROUP

Expertly Done. Linkedin | Instagram | Our Charity | Our Website

| | ENVIRONMENT | | | PLANNING | TRANSPORT & INFRASTRUCTURE

Offices throughout the UK and Ireland. We are ISO certified 9001, 14001, 45001. Pegasus Group is the trading name of Pegasus Planning Group Ltd [07277000] registered in England and Wales. Registered
Office: 33 Sheep Street, Cirencester, GL7 1RQ. This email and any associated files, is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you should not use the contents nor
disclose them to any other person. If you have received this message in error please notify us immediately. We have updated our Privacy Statement in line with GDPR; please click here to view it.

Please exercise extreme caution with attachments and website links or instructions to undertake financial transactions.

From: Hebe Smith <Hebe.Smith@arun.gov.uk>
Sent: 19 November 2025 10:00

To: Emma Morrison

Subject: RE: Application AL/98/25/PL - Shop Around The Clock And Aldingbourne Post Office, Westergate Street

Good morning,

Thank you for getting back to me. Would the lift be in continuous use for 25 minutes, or would the lift be
use in short bursts over a 25 period? If the operation would not be continuous, do you know how long the
lift would take to complete a single movement up or down? Also, could you give an idea of when these
deliveries would arrive? Finally, is the lift already in situ?

Kind regards,

Hebe Smith (she/her)
Senior Planning Officer, Planning Department

T: 01903 737626
E: hebe.smith@arun.gov.uk

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

Sent: 12 November 2025 12:02

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

Sorry for the delay in my reply. | have now been able to get some details on the frequency and duration of
deliveries.

The equipment will only be used to facilitate deliveries which take place 6 days a week.

A fresh/ ambient delivery 20/25 mins (Sunday/Tuesday/Friday) .
A fresh/frozen delivery 15/20 mins (Monday/Wednesday/ Saturday)

As you can see, there is only one delivery a day and the lift will be in use for no more than 25 minutes.
| hope that helps.

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
Sent: 05 November 2025 14:39

To: Emma Morrison

Subject: Application AL/98/25/PL - Shop Around The Clock And Aldingbourne Post Office, Westergate Street

Good afternoon,

| haven’t yet heard from our environmental health team following the information you sent over about the
noise impact of the proposed scissor lift. However, it might help the assessment of the application if you
could give an idea when and for how long each day the scissor lift would in operation?

| look forward to hearing from you.
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
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You can view Arun District Council's Privacy Policy from https://www.arun.gov.uk/privacy-policy
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Important Notice This e-mail is intended exclusively for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it for the addressee), please notify the sender and delete the e-mail immediately; using,
copying, or disclosing it to anyone else, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views, opinions or options presented are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of Arun District Council. The information in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, therefore we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this e-mail to a third
party. The Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with relevant legislation. Whilst outgoing e-mails are checked for
viruses, we cannot guarantee this e-mail is virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed and we do not accept liability for any damage
caused. Any reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments.
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